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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available at www.pnl.gov/edo/opportunities/sbir.stm.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  SBIR Program Temporarily Extended Again
Last week, the House and Senate passed a continuing resolution on that would extend the SBIR program another two months, and the following announcement was posted on the Department of Homeland Security SBIR page (https://www.sbir.dhs.gov/news_and_events.aspx):
SBIR Program Extended Through September 30, 2009

On 31 July 2009, President Obama signed into law (P.L. 111-43) a temporary extension of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) program. "The Small Business Act and the Small Business Investment Act Temporary Extension" (S. 1513) temporarily reauthorizes SBIR and other small business programs until September 30, 2009.

Staff from the House Small Business and Science Committees and the Senate Small Business Committee continue to be in negotiations to produce a compromise SBIR reauthorization bill that will incorporate elements from both the House and the Senate Reauthorization Bills.

--  DOE SBIR/STTR Programs Funding Opportunity Announcement

On August 6, 2009, the Department of Energy (DOE) posted the following notice on their SBIR/STTR website (http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/):

DOE Small Business Research Programs Funding Opportunity Announcement Emphasizes Investment in Clean Energy Technologies and U.S. Jobs.  The Department of Energy is accepting Phase I grant applications from qualified small businesses with strong research capabilities in science or engineering in any of the following research areas: 

1) Advanced building air conditioning and refrigeration, thermal load shifting, and cool roofs; 

2) Water usage in electric power production and industrial processes ; 

3) Power plant cooling; 

4) Advanced gas turbines and materials; 

5) Sensors, controls, and wireless networks; 

6) Advanced water power technology development; 

7) Smart controllers for smart grid applications; 

8) Advanced solar technologies; 

9) Advanced industrial technologies development; and 

10) Advanced manufacturing processes.    

Successful applicants (approximately 60) may receive up to $150,000 for a Phase I grant for a period of six months to demonstrate the feasibility of the idea.

The Funding Notice is available at www.grants.gov , click on Apply for Grants, then click on Download a Grant Application Package and enter the Funding Opportunity Number: DE-PS02-09ER09-27.  The deadline for receipt of Phase I grant applications to either program is September 4, 2009, at 8:00 p.m. EST.  Applications must be submitted through Grants.gov. The Funding Notice (http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/solicitations/FY%202009/FOA_Notice_ARRA.pdf) and Technical Topic Descriptions (http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/solicitations/FY%202009/Table_of_contents_sub2.htm) are also available under Phase I Funding Opportunities.  

--  PHS 2010.1 SBIR Contract Presolicitation Notice

National Institutes of Health (NIH) posted a presolicitation notice for their 2010 SBIR Contract Solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov) website on August 4, 2009.  A portion of the SBIR notice appears below for your convenience.  To view the entire announcements, visit https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&id=c9f85126a474f8514fc67e911980c843&tab=core&_cview=0
Notice Type:  Presolicitation Notice

Solicitation Number: DoDSBIR2009_3 

Posted Date: August 4, 2009

Original Response Date: August 19, 2009

Synopsis:

A Solicitation of The National Institutes of Health (Nih) And The Centers For Disease Control And Prevention (CDC) For Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Contract Proposals with a closing date of November 9, 2009, for receipt of proposals, soon will be available electronically through the NIH Small Business Research Funding Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) Web site. The SBIR Phase I Contract Solicitation will be available ONLY via electronic means. Printed copies of the Solicitation will not be distributed. Potential offerors are encouraged to check the NIH Small Business Research Funding Opportunities Web site for updates on the program. Any updates or corrections to the Solicitation will be posted there.
NIH/CDC SBIR Contract Solicitation PHS 2010, including proposal forms, will be available electronically on/around August 19, 2009 through the NIH Small Business Research Funding Opportunities Web site. (Note: The PHS 2009-2 Omnibus Solicitation of the National Institutes of Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and Food and Drug Administration for Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) GRANT Applications, where investigator-initiated ideas are encouraged, is still open and is available at the same Web site noted above with remaining due dates of August 5 and December 5, 2009.) To understand better the differences between grants and contracts, see Contracts vs. Grants: What's the difference? (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/contracts_vs_grants.htm). 
-- DOT Customized Market and Technology Portal Available

The Department of Transportation (DOT) recently posted the following announcement on their SBIR website:

“The Department of Transportation (DOT) is making available to its SBIR Phase I and II awardees a customized market and technology portal called the Commercialization Assistance Program (CAP). This web portal features different areas built specifically for Phase I and II awardees, and includes a comprehensive set of technology commercialization assistance tools and training aids.” 

The DOT also announced that they will open their FY09.2 SBIR solicitation on October 1, 2009, and it will close November 16, 2009.
--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip:  DOE FOA Advice
The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics:  Advice on Special Dept of Energy Solicitation/Funding Opportunity Announcement

Copyright© 2009 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

The US Department of Energy (DOE) has issued a special funding opportunity announcement (or FOA, their terminology for a “solicitation”) for near term energy related SBIR/STTR proposals. Please refer to the discussion of this DOE FOA elsewhere in this Alerting Service for the URL, due date and time, and other particulars.  Our goal is to offer you some quick words of advice if you plan to respond to this FOA.

First, we suggest you quickly scan over the topic list to see if your interests align with DOE’s. Even though DOE makes their awards as grants, it is a mistake to think that they will accept any innovation that you want to propose to them.  DOE has a list of topic areas, and they will only consider funding proposals that reasonably fall within them.  If you find something that is relevant, then that is great; otherwise, do not try to force a fit.  Note that the FOE lists a point of contact for each topic--call/email them if you are not sure about the compatibility of your project with the topic.  We also recommend you contact this person to find out more about the intent of the topic, and to answer the other questions you inevitably will have after you read the topic description. 

As a related issue, consider the emphasis of this special FOA:  “near-term, clean energy technology commercialization potential and U.S. jobs creation.”  Does your project qualify as near term?  Is it a clean or green technology?  Can you envision a near term market, and can you convince the reviewer (and yourself) that this could be commercialized quickly?  And how many jobs might this project reasonably create in the next few years?  Put another way, you might have a project that fits one of the FOA’s topics but does not satisfy these other important criteria, and therefore this might not be the right FOA for you. But again, that is something you can discuss with the topic author via phone or email.

Second, having concluded that DOE would entertain your proposal given their list of topics, you need to begin the process IMMEDIATELY of getting registered on grants.gov, the website through which you must submit your proposal to DOE. If you are already registered, then you have a definite leg up on other folks. If you have not yet registered, then you need to get to work on this ASAP because it is not a quick or easy thing to do--and if you do not get registered on grants.gov, you cannot submit your proposal to DOE because that is the only mechanism through which DOE will accept proposals.  Do not underestimate the effort required to comply with grants.gov oddities--note, for example, that grants.gov does not accept proposals written in Office 2007. There is a very helpful table in the DOE FOA, on page 28, that indicates all the various files that must be included in your grants.gov proposal, what format they need to be in, etc.

Third, recognize that proposals are due in about a month. That is a much quicker turn around than usually required. So once you get going on the grants.gov registration, you must get working on the rest of the proposal ASAP.  Those of you proposing an STTR project, where you must team with a non-profit like a university or Federal Laboratory, have the additional burden of getting that relationship established and firmed up in that same 30 day period. And that partner also must contribute significant information to your grants.gov proposal, such as providing a detailed budget for their subcontract with your firm.  

Fourth, make sure you read this special FOA carefully, even if you feel pretty comfortable with DOE’s SBIR/STTR program. This solicitation is different, in a number of respects.  For one, Phase 1 and 2 grants will be made for up to $150k and $1 million, respectively.  That means you can and should propose a larger project than you would under the standard $100k/$750k guidelines. For another, DOE plans to get Phase 1 grants awarded under this special solicitation before the end of calendar year 2009--that means making funding decisions and getting grants in place in about half the usual time.  In other words, you need to be ready to get to work on this project very quickly, and you need to convey that willingness and ability within the proposal.

Finally, if you are concerned about this DOE FOA including only a very small subset of the topics on which DOE usually requests SBIR/STTR proposals, then don’t worry.  This is a special DOE FOA tied to Stimulus money, whereas the regular DOE FOA will be coming out later this fall with its usual broad array of topics.  
Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2009 Fall National SBIR Conference, Reno, NV, November 2-5, 2009.   The conference will bring together federal program administrators from all of the SBIR participating agencies, venture capital and angel investors, large companies, secondary market and traditional lenders, university and federal laboratory representatives and other experts who provide assistance or are interested in doing business with early-stage ventures.  Participants will also hear presentations by SBIR award winners who have successfully commercialized their research, and learn about opportunities while networking with peers involved in innovation. For more information, visit https://www.cisweb1.unr.edu/cxs/CourseListing.asp?master_id=1542&master_version=1&course_area=CON&course_number=129&course_subtitle=00, or contact Dr. Fritz H. Grupe at 775-813-7407 or fhgrupe@gmail.com. 
REGIONAL

Oregon, August 11, 2009. Presenters from agencies including the NIH, NIST, DOE, DoD, and others will discuss how to develop a successful application for SBIR/STTR funding.  Topics will include: What are each agency's priorities for research topics? What criteria does each agency use to select awardees? What can applicants do to make their proposals more competitive? The afternoon session will include opportunities to talk in small groups with program managers, past and current SBIR grantees, and prospective applicants. If you plan to attend, please RSVP to Kelly Brooks at kelly.brooks@mail.house.gov  or 503-326-2901.

* SBIR “From Lab to Market” Workshop:  Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Boot Camp & Phase 2 Overview/Commercialization Workshop, Santa Fe & Albuquerque, New Mexico, August 19-20, 2009.  The first day's workshop will include the introduction of a simple but effective four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 SBIR or STTR proposal.   On Day 2, a quick overview of Phase 2 of SBIR/STTR, followed by the topic of commercialization of your innovation will be presented.  For more information or to register, contact clow@lanl.gov, barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or visit http://www.eventsbot.com/events/eb621188541, or www.techventures.org/events.
DCAA Cost Accounting Seminar, QuickBooks, Indirect Rates and ICE workshop, August 24th-25th, 2009. This seminar will cover Cost Accounting/Basics, Procurement, Contract Compliance, Direct/Indirect Costs, Structure Specific Indirect Rate Pools, Labor Tracking Issues, Travel Regulations, Equipment, Unallowable Costs, and more. For more information, visit http://www.gov-con.us, or contact 303-800-9115 ext 2 or info@gov-con.us.

SBIR/STTR Phase I Writing Proposal Workshop Technology/Product Roadmap Planning Program Scottsdale, AZ, August 27-28, 2009. This workshop is an exclusive eight-hour session targeting early-stage, first-time or unsuccessful writers of SBIR/STTR Phase I proposals. It offers participants a structured SBIR/STTR grant-writing methodology demonstrated to be highly successful.  For more information and to register, visit www.asutechnopolis.org, call 480-884-1804 or e-mail contactus@asutechnopolis.org. 
FLC Far West / Mid-Continent Conference, San Francisco, CA, August 31-September 2, 2009.  This conference will focus on the changing federal landscapes in energy and high technology projects. Various perspectives on these changes will be presented by DOE, DoD and NASA. We will also explore the challenges and opportunities brought about by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 and its effect on the FY-2010 R&D programs and budgets.  Updates on S&T Programs and Education will presented from SBIR to STEM to TIP.  For more information, visit http://www.zyn.com/flcfw/meeting/, or contact Rick Shindell at 360-582-9106 or rick@zyn.com. 
* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Boise, Idaho, September 16, 2009. This workshop will address the basics of SBIR/STTR, then cover a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  It will also offer an opportunity to critique an actual Phase 1 proposal, and comment on its strengths and weaknesses before learning its history (and what can be and cannot be gleaned from sample proposals).  For more information or to register, contact rwinston@bvep.org. 

2009 SBIR Beyond Phase II: Conference & Technology Showcase Orlando, FL, September, 21-25, 2009. The Beyond Phase II Conference showcases the SBIR Program’s Phase II awardees’ technologies and provides a forum for commercialization opportunities. The event brings together current SBIR Phase II companies, key technology and acquisition personnel from government, and industry to enable the transition of SBIR-funded research and development into products for military, government and private sector commercial markets. For more information, visit  https://www.beyondphaseii.com/index.aspx, or contact Andy Talbert  at atalbert@esncc.com or  703 412-3152. 
SBIR/STTR Phase I and Phase II Grant Proposal Course Pomona, CA, October 6-7, 2009. Day one provides an overview of the SBIR and STTR funding process and helps individuals prepare to write a comprehensive grant proposal. Day two will help individuals understand the SBIR/STTR Phase II grant proposal process and will give participants key tools to use in preparing their proposal. For more information, visit http://www.ceu.csupomona.edu/courses/dynamic_content/certificates/default.aspx?certid=2073 or http://www.ceu.csupomona.edu/courses/dynamic_content/certificates/default.aspx?certid=2074, or Contact: Rebecca Pang at rpang@csupomona.edu or 909-869-4495.

DCAA Government Contractor Compliance Conference, October, 12th-14th 2009. This seminar will cover Cost Accounting/Accounting Basics, Internal Controls, Adequate Accounting System, Structure Specific Indirect Rate Pools, Labor Tracking Issues, Travel Regulations, Equipment, Unallowable Costs, and more. This seminar may also be attended online.  For more information, visit http://www.gov-con.us, or contact 303-800-9115 ext 2 or info@gov-con.us.

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida October 22, 2009. This workshop will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR (including recent developments in the programs), a four step process for preparing a Phase 1 proposal, and give you an opportunity to critique an actual Phase 1 proposal. Contact chadwick@mail.ucf.edu for more information or to register.  
National SBIR/STTR Conference, Reno, Nevada, November 3-5, 2009.  Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. will offer an abbreviated version of their Phase 2 proposal preparation workshop on the afternoon of November 5th.  The workshop will cover the basics of Phase 2, differences among the agencies' Phase 2 programs, advice on preparing the Phase 2 proposal, and basics of technology commercialization.  For more information, contact fhgrupe@gmail.com.

* SBIR/STTR Phase 1 and/or Phase 2 Proposal Preparation and/or Cost Proposal &Government Accounting Workshops, Newark area, New Jersey, November 18-20, 2009.  It is expected that this event will  include an overview of the SBIR/STTR programs and how they are evolving, and continues into a simple four step process for developing a competitive Phase 1 proposal.  It will then offer either a Phase 2 proposal preparation workshop, or a cost proposal/government accounting workshop, or both.  To be kept informed of this event as it takes shape, contact RandyGHarmon@aol.com.   
Other possible upcoming SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Workshop, Gainesville, Florida,  Winter 2009 (tentative)

SBIR/STTR Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida,  February 11, 2010
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

NASA SBIR 2009 Phase I Solicitation 

Due September 3, 2009
http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html
USDA FY 2010 Phase I SBIR 
Due September 3, 2009
http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 
DOE SBIR/STTR Solicitation 
Due September 4, 2009
http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/
PHS-2009-2 SBIR/STTR Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC, FDA 
Due Dec 5; 

  AIDS and AIDS-Related Due January 7, 2010
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
STTR 

DOE SBIR/STTR Solicitation 
Due September 4, 2009
http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir/
PHS-2009-2 SBIR/STTR Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC, FDA 
Due Dec 5; 

  AIDS and AIDS-Related Due January 7, 2010
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
COMING SOON

DoD SBIR Solicitation 2009.3 
Opens August 24, 2009 (on the web now)
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/index.htm
DoD STTR Solicitation 2009.B
Opens August 24, 2009 (on the web now)

http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/index.htm
PHS SBIR Phase I Contract Solicitation 
Expected August 19, 2009

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
NSF SBIR and STTR Solicitations
Expected September 2009
http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp 
DOT 2009.2 SBIR Solicitation
Expected October 1, 2009

http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/ 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         www.nist.gov/sbir 
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Science and Technology Directorate (S&T)
      https://sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Homeland Security Domestic Nuclear Detection (DNDO)
      https://dndosbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir 
National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp  
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program
      www.floridasbdc.org/btc 
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana Economic Development Corporation

      http://www.in.gov/iedc/sbir.htm 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation

      www.kstc.com  

Maine Technology Institute
      www.mainetechnology.org/
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nebraska Business Development Center
       http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/ 
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Program
      www.techventures.org/whatwedo/entrepreneurs.php 
New York SBIR/STTR Assistance

      www.nystar.state.ny.us/sbir/outreach.htm
North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

SBIR-STTR Assistance Center of Utah
      www.innovationutah.com/sbir.html 
Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington Technology Center SBIR Program

      http://www.watechcenter.org/sbir 

Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Other Resources And Consulting Services

Advanced Technology Innovations, Inc. 
      http://www.atiincusa.com/ 
Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Consulting Concepts, LLC
      www.consultingconceptsllc.com 
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

GROW LLC
      www.growllc.com
InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Ohio Aerospace Institute 
     www.oai.org
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
Proposals that Work, LLC

      www.proposalsthatwork.com 

ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

Rocket Science Technologies

     http://rocketscitech.com 
SBIR.gov

      http://www.sbir.gov/ 
SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
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                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  https://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You will need to choose a password to access your account online.  You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        

HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

